



































- 13. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993 13.
EISCAL COMMITTEE: (contipued)
19. § 2.500.00 - PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES COMMISSION - CODE 116.3220 JULY FOURTH
additional appropriation needed to cover revised estimate for

July 4 fire works. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito,
6/15/93. Board of Finance approved 6/21/93.

Above also referred to PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE.

REP. DOMONKQS said that the Committee voted to approve item 19. She said that
an additional 2,500 was received from corporations; the request is for
authorization to spend the money if the contract exceeds $50,000, otherwise,
funds will be returned to corporations. Moved for approval. Seconded.

REP. DelUCA wanted clarification on the item; if the money was coming out of
the budget and if the money would be coming out of the contingency fund?

REP. DOMONKQS stated that she was told by Ms. Raffaele that the money was
recelived from corporations and if not spent, will be returned to the
corporations.

PRESIDENT LYONS stated that coming up under Suspension of Rules is a request to
amend the item for $32,000 that was approved last month for the fire works. He
said that the money was raised by the Chamber of Commerce; the Coliseum
Authority met after all donations were not received by the Chamber of Commerce
so now the Coliseum Authority is giving the city the $32,000.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 19, APPROVED by voice vote,
35 yes votes.

20. MATTER OF BOARD APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT INTERCEPT CONTRACT. ALSO, UPDATE
FROM COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE ON ANY OTHER CONTRACTS THAT HAVE EXCEEDED
$100,000 AND HAVE NOT BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD FOR APPROVAL. Requested
by Rep. William Kosbob, D-16, 3/31/93. Held in Steering 4/14/93.

Held on Pending Agenda 5/12/93.

HELD IN COMMITIEE

REP. DOMONKQOS said that she was waiting for a report on this contract from
Commissioner O’Connor as the Board is to approve all service contracts over
$100,000. She stated that she received a call from Frank Friedrichs, Senior
Buyer, in which he indicated that the contract was for six months and for
$85,000. Rep. Domonkos said that she asked Mr. Friedrich in regards to other
contracts; he said that he was not aware of any and he did not receive service
contracts as they go through the legal department; he talked to the legal
department and they stated that they do not retain copies of all service
contracts so they are not the ones reporting on the contracts. Rep. Domonkos
said that it appears that the one office that sees all the contracts is the
Mayor’s office, and the Committee will further looking into the matter.

REP. DOMONKOS Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with Rep. Perillo abstaining on items 5 and 18.



14,

REP. DOMONKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda.
Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

21. $ 32.000,00 - 92-116 PATRIOTIC OBSERVANCES COMMISSION - CODE 116.3220 -
additional appropriation to cover funds received from the
Coliseum Authority for fireworks display. Originally, funds
were to come from donations solicited by the Chamber of
Commerce. Because all the donated funds were not received,
the Coliseum Authority came back to the city with $32,000.
Amended by letter of 7/6/93 from Sandra L. Dennies, Grants
Director. Contingent upon Board of Finance approval.

REP. DOMONKQS said that last month, the item on Agenda was for the donation
provided by corporations. She said that after that, the Coliseum Authority
approved $32,000 to replace the money donated by the corporations, therefore
last month’s action must be amended to state that the money was received from
the Coliseum Authority. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 21. APPROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

REP. DOMONKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda.
Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

22. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 2132 ADOPTION OF THE OPERATING
AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FISCAL YEAR FROM JULY 1, 1993 TO JUNE 30, 1994 TO
INCLUDE EXHIBIT A--AUTHORIZATION OF BONDING AND DECLARATION OF OFFICIAL
INTENT. Submitted by Margaret Brown, Controller, 6/23/93. Board of
Finance approved 7/7/93.

REP. DOMONKOS said that when the 1993/94 capital budget was approved, a
resolution was to accompany the budget but was not received. She said that
when capital funds are approved, a resolution is required by the bond counsel.
allowing the city to bond projects. Moved. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice
vote with no dissenting votes.

LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman

REP. NAKIAN said that the Committee met on Monday, June 28, 1993, at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, Scott Morris, Carmen Domonkos,
Gregory LaDestro, Audrey Malhock, David Martin, Elaine Mitchell, Joan Rinaldi,
Donald Sherer and John R. Zelinsky, Jr.; Rep. Ellen Bromley was excused. Also,
present were Rep. Marggie Laurie, Deputy Chief Walter Young, David Emerson,
Executive Director of Envirommental Protection Board and Louis Casale, Jr., a
member of the Environmental Protection Board.



15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. JULY 6, 1993 15.
LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)
REP. NAKIAN placed items 3 and 4 on the Consent Agenda.

1. (1L&R22.48) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ISSUANCE OF
CITATIONS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.
Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David Martin, D-19, 2/19/93.

Held in Committee 4/1 and 6/7/93. Returned to Committee 5/3/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

2. (L&R22.53) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING PERMITS FOR
PUBLIC GATHERINGS. Submitted by Rep. Maria Nakian, D-20, 4/23/93. Held in

Committee 6/7/93.

HELD IN COMMITIEE

3. (L&R22.54) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE V,
SECTION 6-21 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING THE ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION BOARD. Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20, Richard L. Lyons,

D-1, Donald B. Sherer, R-18 and David Martin, D-19, 5/3/93. Approved for

publication 6/7/93.
Above also referred to ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE.

ARPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

4, (L&R22,.57) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 214-24
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND BRIDGES.
Submitted by Rep. Maria Nakian, D-20, 5/7/93. Approved for publication

6/7/93.
APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA

5. (L&R22.58) REVISION OF SECTION 111-1 B. OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
CONCERNING DOG REGULATIONS. Requested by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11,

5/7/93. Held in Committee 6/7/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

6. (L&R22.60) PROPOSED RESOLUTION REGARDING A TIME FRAME ON WHICH TO GRANT TAX
ABATEMENTS. Submitted by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., 6/9/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

7. (L&R22.61) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 59 OF THE

CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING THE TRANSIT DISTRICT. Submitted by Reps.
Maria Nakian, D-20 and Scott A. Morris, D-17, 5/5/93. Held in Committee

6/7/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE



16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993 16.
LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued)
REP. NAKIAN Moved the Consent Agenda for approval. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with no dissenting votes.

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman - No report.

ELANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - W. Dennis White, Chairman

REP. LaDESTRQ said that the Committee met on Wednesday, June 23, 1993, at 7:30
p-m. Present were Committee members W. Dennis White, Chairman; Scott Morris,
Philip Stork and Gregory LaDestro.

1. LIST OF 20 OWNED CITY PROPERTIES PROPOSED FOR SALE BY AUCTION. Submitted
by Daniel M. McCabe, Corporation Counsel, 4/26/93. Planning Board on
5/4/93 recommended List Nos. 9, 11, 13, 14 and 18 for sale; List Nos. 16,
17 and 19 to be held to consider for vest pocket park use. Held in
Committee 6/7/93. Contingent upon Board of Finance approval.

HELD IN COMMITIEE

2. STATUS REPORT ON THE OLD TOWN HALL. Requested by Rep. Annie M.
Summerville, D-6, 5/6/93. Held in Committee 6/7/93.

HELD_IN COMMITTEE

REP. LaDESTRO said that the Committee thought it worthwhile to look into the
matter of the Old Town Hall. He said that a subcommittee has been appointed to
look further into the matter, and organizations that are trying to revitalize
Stamford will be asked for inmput.

3. REAL ESTATE APPRAISALS AND PROPOSED SALE OF A PORTION OF COMMERCE ROAD.
Commissioner of Finance Patrick 0'Connor recommended the value of said
property $622,000. Planning Board recommended no sale, 5/25/93. Board of
Finance approved with conditions 6/21/93.

REP._LaDESTRO said that the Committee voted five in favor with no opposition to
approve the sale of property for the price of $622,000. Moved. Seconded.

REP. MORRIS Moved to Return to Committee item 3. Seconded. Rep. Morris said
that the way the ordinance governing the sale of city-owned property reads,
there 18 uncertainty as to whether the three Boards; the Planning Board, the
Board of Finance and the Board of Representatives have to approve the sale.

REP. LsDESTRO said that this evening was the first that this was brought to his
attention. Rep. LaDesrtro read Section 9-6 of the Code: "Notwithstanding the
process of establishing recommendations for unused properties and selling such
properties as established in Section 9-4 and 9-5 above, the Mayor may request
that the Planning Board, The Board of Finance and the Board of Representatives,
in that sequence, approve the sale of any city-owned real property subject to
such terms and conditions as the Mayor may deem to be in the best interests of
the city.”



17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993 17
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued)
REP. LaDESTRO (continuing) stressed "may request that the Planning Board, the
Board of Finance and the Board of Representatives;" the Section goes on to say,
*Such Sale must be approved by ordinance passed by the Board of
Representatives.” Rep. LaDestro said that his contention was that the

ordinance is clear that the Board of Representatives has the final say and is
not a situation where all three Boards have to be in agreement.

Rep. LaDestro quoted from Section 9-4 Lease or sale of real property; triennial
list: E. *"The Plamning Board, the Board of Finance and the Board of
Representatives; (hereafter ‘Boards’') need not agree on their respective
recommendations for any unused property.®” Rep. LaDestro said that it was
apparent to him that there is no good reason to hold up the sale of Commerce
Road and it would be better to get the property back on the city’s tax list.

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to Return to Committee the proposed sale of
a portion of Commerce Road. DEFEATED by 15 yes, 15 no votes with three
abstentions.

REP. MARTIN said that he and Maria Nakian, as Co-Chairs of L&R, wrote the
ordinance and the ordinance is clear that the Planning Board, the Board of
Finance and the Board of Representatives, in that order, must approve the sale
of city property. He said that the word "may" could be questioned and argued
but the intent is clear.

REP. LaDESTRO Moved for approval of item three. Seconded.
REP. MAIHOCK asked why the Planning Board recommended not to sell the property?

REP, LaDESTRO said that perhaps Dennis White had the information but he did not
as that was not discussed at the Committee meeting.

REP. NAKIAN said that the Planning Board did send a letter with their reason,
She said that they stated that the sale of city streets or portions thereof is
normally in response to an overall plan for a specific area whereas the
purchaser offers no plan for consideration; the letter also stated that the
price appears to be too low in terms of a long-term use and value of the

property.

Rep. Nakian said that the ordinance speaks of the order in which the approval
of the three boards i1s required and the fact that if one board makes a change,
there is a certain amount of time to then have the changed considered by the
other boards. She said that it was clear to her that approval of the three
boards is required. She also stated that while she was not possibly against
the sale as such, she was in favor of following the proper procedure for the
sale; she would be against the sale until the procedure is cleared up.

REP, BOCCUZZ] said that there is a problem with the word "may” and "shall" when
it appears in contracts when non-union people come in asking for the same
benefits as union members receive. Rep. Boccuzzi said that if the ordinance
stated "shall" that it should have read "shall" and not "may.” He said that
what the intent was and what is in the ordinance is something else.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that there were two appraisals and the number on the Agenda
is the upper appraisal; an appraisal was made by City Engineer Frank Soldano
for §1.2 or $1.3; Mr. Soldano 1s not an appraiser and Rep. Boccuzzi did not
know where Mr. Soldano got his numbers. Rep. Boccuzzi urged his colleagues to
approve the sale.



18. MINUTES OF RECULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. JULY 6, 1993  18.
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE: (continued)

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve item three. APPROVED by 19 yes,
12 no votes with four abstentionms.

REP. LaDESTRO stated that all that is required is that written notice be given
to the other boards allowing them to reconsider their positions within 30 days
of the notice.

REP. MARTIN said that the reason why their is time for reconsideration is
because there may be a change; a vote is required in the affirmative in order
to approve a sale and without that vote, and without it being in order, the
sale does not pass.

REP. DOMONKOS asked 1f there is a long-range plan for the property?

REP. LsDESTRO said that there was no specific recommendation from the Mayor
that there had to be such a plan. He said that the Planning Board made the
comment as to why they did not vote for approval. Rep. LaDestro said that that
was not one of the conditions under a speclal sale that the Mayor had put a
conditon precedent to such approval so there was no need to inquire into that
aspect.

REP. DOMONKOS asked if the people interested in buying appeared before the
Committee and was anything asked about a plan?

REP. LaDESTRO said that he answered Rep. Domonkos' question; there was no
requirement to seek the information and the Committee felt it was not necessary
to determine a plan.

REP. DOMONKOS said that a long range plan for the property should be known
before it is sold.

REP, ZELINSKY Moved the question. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Moved the Question. APPROVED by voice
vote with no dissenting votes.

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve the real estate appraisal and
proposed sale of a portion of Commerce Road. APPROVED by 19 yes and 12 no
votes with four abstentions. President Lyons said that the actual sale must be
done be ordinance.

EUBLIC VORRS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Bobby Owens, Chairman

REP., OWENS said that the Committee met on Wednesday, June 30, 1993, at 7:30
p.m. Present were Committee members Robert Deluca, Bobby Owens, John Zelinsky
and Rep. Joseph Gergle. There was no quorum present and some of the invitees
could not be present.

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING DEFERRALS OF SEWER

ASSESSMENTS FOR ELDERLY AND DISABLED PROPERTY OWNERS. Submitted by Mayor
Stanley J. Esposito, 5/25/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE



19.

2. PROPOSED RESQLUTION CONCERNING THE BOARD OF EDUCATION'S RECOMMENDATION
DESIGNATING A PARCEL OF LAND AT THE TURN OF RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL FROPERTIES
BE RETURNED TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Said land to be
used for a branch library of the Ferguson Library; also, other conditions
requested. Submitted by Allen Grafton, Asst. to the Supt., Stamford Public
Schools, 888 Washington Boulevard, Stamford, CT 06904-2152, 6/9/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

3. RESULTS AND ACTION TO BE TAKEN ON TOILSOME BROOK FLOOD PLAN MANAGEMENT
STUDY. Requested by Rep. Joseph A. Gergle, D-11 and Rep. John R. Zelinsky,
Jr., D-11, 6/14/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Audrey Maihock & Marggie Laurie, Co-Chairwomen

REP. MAIHOCK said that the Committee met on Thursday, June 24, 1993 at 7:00
p.m. in the Cafeteria. She said that public hearings were held on the two
items on the Agenda. Present were Audrey Maihock and Marggie Laurie,
Co-Chairspersons; Joseph Gergle, James Rubino, and Bobby Owens; Ellen Mellis
was excused. Others present were Scott McGlone of WSTC, Susan Harris and Rich
Weisel of the New York Times, Larry Hartstein of the Advocate and Marion Gail
Brown of the Comnnecticut Post. Rep. Maihock said that also present was a large
turnout of the publie.

REP. MAIHOCK placed item one on the Consent Agenda.

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING AMENDMENT OF ORDINANCE
CONCERNING BIOMEDICAL WASTE. Submitted by Reps. Bobby Owens, D-3, Jeffrey
T. Curtis, Sr., D-9, Marggie Laurie, R-8 and Audrey Maihock, R-19, 1/8/93.
Reports Made and Held in Committee 2/1, 3/1 and 5/3/93. Approved for
publication 4/1/93. Approved for republication 6/7/93.

2, FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ABATEMENT OF LEAD
HAZARDS. Submitted by Reps. Robert DeLuca, R-14, Ralph Loglisci, R-14,
Joseph Gergle, D-11 and John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-11, 2/22/93. Held in
Committee 4/1 and 5/3/93. First proposal approved for publication 6/7/93.
Second proposal Returned to Committee 6/7/93.

REP. MAIHOCK said that 21 persons spoke at the hearing including Dr. Andrew
McBride who spoke twice. Rep. Maihock said that the Committee failed to take
action on the motion to approve.



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993 20.
HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued)
REP, MAIHOCK Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by
voice vote with no dissenting votes. The record will note that Rep. Annie
Summerville did not participate in any discussion or vote on this item.

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen

REP. PIA said that the Committee met on Wednesday, Jume 23, 1993, at 7:30 p.m.
Present were Committee members Thomas Pia, Robert Deluca, Mildred Perillo,

Gerald Rybnick, Fred Johnson, Donald Sherer; Director of Parks and Recreation
Stephen Elkins, Supt. of Maintenance Chris Cohan, Ed Condon, retired Business
Manager of the Parks and Recreation Department and a representative from WSTC.

1. REVIEW OF LETTER DATED 5/26/93 FROM ED CONDON TO CHRIS COHAN REGARDING
ISSUES PERTAINING TO THE PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT. Submitted by
Reps. Robert DeLuca, R-14 and Thomas Pia, R-7, 6//9/93.

g - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman

REP. ZELINSKY said that the Committee met on July 1, 1993. Present were
Chairman John Zelinsky, Vice Chair Michael Larobina, Reps. Marggie Laurie,
Audrey Maihock and Donald Sherer; excused was Rep. Judith Evanko and Elaine
Mitchell. The Committee voted on the Secondary items under Fiscal.

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman

No report.

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Michael Larobina & Mary Lou Rinaldi, Co-Chairpersons

No report.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman

No report.

IRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman

REP. MORRIS said that the Committee met on Thursday, July 1, 1993 at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Committee members Audrey Maihock, Joseph Gergle and Scott Morris;
excused were W. Dennis White, Jeffrey Curtis, William Belcher and Judith
Evanko. Also attending for item one, was Rep. Robert DelLuca, Moira McNulty,
Productive Planner in the Department of Traffic and Parking, Asst. Corporation
Counsel Richard Robinson and Gregory Salerno, Senior Vice President of
Commercial Data Processing Services (CDP) of Fairfield, New Jersey; CDP is the
city’s ticket processing vendor.



21, MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993  21.
IRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE: (continued)

REP, MORRIS said that for item two, present was Mani Poola, City Traffic
Engineer; Colleen Harkey and Marilyn Trefry, President and Vice President,
respectively, of the Springdale Neighborhood Associlation (SNA).

Rep. Morris said a complete report on the items was sent to all members of the
Board; the report is attached to these Minutes.

1. REVIEW OF COLLECTION OF OUTSTANDING PARKING VIOLATIONS. Requested by Rep.
Robert DeLuca, 5/7/93. Held in Committee 6/7/93.

REPORT MADE (ATTACHED)

2. UPDATE ON THE CITY OF STAMFORD'S PLAN FOR THE EXPANSION OF THE PARKING LOTS
AT THE SPRINGDALE AND GLENBROOK RAILROAD STATIONS. Requested by Rep. Scott
A. Morris, Chairman, Transportation Committee, 6/11/93.

REPORT MADE (ATTACHED)

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report.

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITIEE - Garry Clemmons, Chairman - No report.

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John J. Boeccuzzi & Kurt Jetta, Co-Chairmen

REP, BOCCUZZ] said that the Committee met on Thursday, July 24, 1993 at 7:00
p.m. Committee members present were Mary Lou Rinaldi, Ralph Loglisci, Johmn J.
Hogan, Jr. and John J. Boccuzzi; Reps. Richard L. Lyons and Scott Morris; Labor
Relation Director Ray Grebey and Union Representative Paul Wallace.

1. APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF STAMFORD AND THE MUNICIPAL
ADMINISTRATORS ASSOCIATION EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1992 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1997.
Submitted by C. R. Grebey, Director, Labor Relations, 2/7/93. Action
should be taken at the 7/6/93 Board meeting. Board of Finance had various
concerns with agreement as presented 6/21/93.

REP, BOCCUZZI said that the Committee voted two in favor, one against and one
abstaining to approve the contract. Moved. Seconded.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that the rate of wage increase for 1992/93 is zero; 1993/94
is 3.25%; 1994/95 is 3.25%; 1995/96 is 4.0% and 1996/97 is 4.0%8. Rep. Boccuzzi
said that the cost of the contract over a period of five years would be
$847,208,20. He sald that one of the bargaining issues was the pension; the
union and the city agreed that those people in the bargaining unit would get
their 5% back that was put into the pension fund and the city would receive
their 3% that was put into the pension fund. Rep. Boccuzzi said that this
money was not taxpayers’ money and it is the employees’ money and city’s money.



22.

REP, BOCCUZZI said that there are seven members of the union who do not
contribute to the fund because they have more than 30 years of service and for
those seven members, a cash bonus of $500 will be given to them which will be
the city’'s money.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that in returning the pension fund money, the city will
receive $166,068 and if this is applied toward the payment of the contract, the
second year of the contract would be $179,907; applying this to the contract
for the first two years, the contract would cost approximately $18,000
taxpayers’' money or if the $166,068 is put back the following year as the
city’s contribution to the pension fund, will be a wash.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that the pension fund has a surplus of between $17 and 18
million so the amount of money to be taken out will have no affect on paying
the pensions for that group or on pensions paid in the future. Rep. Boccuzzi
said that some say that if the members are given the 5%, they would be
recelving a 5% raise; that is not so because the 5% does not go in the base
salary line and for the second year of the contract the salary would be the
same plus the increase negotiated.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that on the medical insurance, the union and the negotiator
came to an agreement that eventually, if negotiations can be had with all the
unions, there would be a savings to the city of between 17 and 19%. Rep.
Boccuzzi said that there is an increase in the deductible from §100 to $200 for
a single person and $200 to $400 for a family. Also, emergency room patients
not admitted will no longer be covered and payment will be the responsibility
of the person and not the city. Rep. Boccuzzi said that there is also a

clause stating that if a person requires surgery, a second opinion must be had
and if no second opinion is obtained, the person is subject to a fine of $150.
Rep. Boccuzzil said that there were many improvements made in the medical part
of the contract and when the contract expires, the medical payments will be
20/80, thus saving the city between 17 and 19%.

Rep. Boccuzzi sald that the average negotiated and arbitrated settlements for
the state through January 1, 1993 are 1991/92 4.40%; 1992/93 3.29%; 1993/94
4.20%; 1994/95 4.29%; 1995/96 5.25%; and for 1996/97 figures were not
available. He said if those numbers are checked against the numbers negotiated
between the union and city, the city is below all the awards being made at the
present time.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that if all the unions agreed to this type of contract, you
could look ahead for five years and see what funding would be needed in the
salary accounts; the Board of Finance would no longer have to come up with a
number in the contingency fund for contracts.

Rep. Boccuzzi said that this contract is a five-year one and is a good one. He
said that the pension return is a one-time thing and will not set a precedent
for the other unions. He hoped that the Board considers approving the
contract.



23.

REP, DelUCA sald that in the good years, the rate of increases were 6, 7 and 8%
and now to protect themselves, the union wants a five-year contract with 4%
increases in the fourth and fifth year. He said that the teachers

two years ago voted for a contract for 3% the first year and medical givebacks
of $1,000 so the MAA is not the first union to have givebacks on medical.

Rep. DeLuca said that it is said that the 5% has no impact on the pension fund
but he remembers when the state’s pension fund was overfunded and now there is
trouble in the fund. He said that he wonders what will happen if all the other
employees in various unions want the same benefits; less money would be going
into the fund and with the lower rate on returns, the fund would be going

down.

Rep. DeLuca did not think the contract would benefit the city. He said that
there was nothing in the contract freezing the steps. He sald that looking at
the actuary report, the average person is employeed with the city 1l years
which means the top steps have not yet been reached, Rep. DeLuca said that
with step increases, there 1s an automatic 2-1/2 to 3% increase. He saild that
he did not believe the contract was a landmark one but one that is a safety
factor for the union and urged his colleagues to reject the contract; also, he
sald that with the new arbitration rules, the contract can come back before the
Board.

REP., BOCCUZZI sald that there is no doubt that members of the Board would like
to have many things removed from the contract, but the contract has been
negotiated and many things cannot be removed at one time. Rep. Boccuzzi again
referred to the figures given out by the arbitrators. He said that the
arbitrators’ figures are higher than those in the contract.

REP. DellUCA said that he looked the contract over thoroughly and has spoken to
other people involved in city politics and they told him that the contracts
going before arbitration are being arbitrated in favor of the cities coming
back with lower numbers. Rep. Deluca sald that some of his constituents
requested him to vote against the contract.

REP, MARTIN said that the contract has a lot of movement in the right
direction; clauses he would like to see improved and some that have been
improved. He said that the one thing he is concerned about is the pension fund
and it is opening up a can of worms. He said that we are playing fast and
loose with the pension fund and that was not right. Rep. Martin said that if
at some point, the fund ends in deficit, the city and taxpayers make up the
fund. He said that someday, the surplus will dwindle away and we cannot be
giving away the pension surpluses when other pension funds are in deficit.
Rep. Martin said that the funds cannot be giving away to a small minority when
they belong to all members. He said that he would vote against the contract
because of the clause.

MR. RUBINO said that he would be voting against the contract as he camnot
condone dipping into the pension fund. He said that dipping into the fund will
become a common point in negotiations. He said that the amount in the pension
fund now is based on a set of assumptions, also the argument of over funded is
based on assumption and he did not know if anyone could tell him that the
assumption of over funding is going to prove correct.



24, MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993  24.
LABOR RELATIONS COMMITIEE: (continued)

REP. LOGLISCI said that usually in a negotiated contract, both sides feel that
each has given up something. He said that in this contract, everyone feels it
is a wonderful contract. Rep. Loglisci said that some say that an arbitrator
would not allow an under funded pension fund to be dipped into, but if a
contract is negotiated and somehow, the dipping goes unnoticed, there is a
problem. Rep. Loglisci said that he believes that the 2.75% figure is based on
the fact that a $166,000 will come back. He said that was not the true
reflection of the dollar amount going to the union members.

Rep. Loglisci said that normally, a long term contract would be good but at
this time when revenues are flattening and dropping, a long term contract could
be a deficit for the city and in particular when the high increases are in the
fourth and fifth year. He sald that on the givebacks on insurance, there are
many employees presently doing that. Rep. Loglisci said that he did not want
to give the labor negotiator anymore tools to use against the city and in this
instance, a tool is being used to negotiate further. He sald he did not see
the contract as a good plan for the city and would vote against it.

REP, MAIHOCK said that the contract was negotiated by a qualified administrator
and she presumed it to be a good contract. However, she questioned whether the
five-year contract with municipal personnel creates a precedent and is
advisable. Rep. Maihock said that many taxpayers are faced with unemployment
and the expected reassessment will add to the tax bill causing a severe burden
to many people. Rep. Malhock said that she was not sure about the five-year
factor in the contract.

PRESIDENT LYONS relinquished his Chair to speak. Majority Leader John Boccuzzi
took the Chair.

REP. LYONS said that he did not speak on issues too often; he has spoken
perhaps twice on issues that were of importance to him. He said that speaking
to this issue is very important to him, to the city and to the Board. Rep.
Lyons said that the contract before the Board does set a precedent. He said
that this is the first time the pension fund is being opened and certain
members of the fund will receive rebates. He said the fund is the Classified
Retirees Pension Fund of the City of Stamford and has §1,389 members; 486
members have retired and are collecting monthly pension checks from the fund;
903 members are contributing to the fund. Rep. Lyons said that if the Board
says "yes," and he hopes it says, "no," it has entered into an agreement with
approximately 100 members of the fund stating that their contributions will be
rebated for the past year. Rep. Lyons said that the primary reason given is
that the fund is overfunded in the amount of anywhere from $11 to $17 million.
He said that the 803 members that are not members of the MAA will continue to
pay until they can prevail at the bargaining table to receive their money back;
the 486 members that are retired, they will have no part whatsoever of the
fund.

Rep. Lyons said that if the biggest concern is the overfunding, then the funds
should be redistributed in a one-shot deal to all members that helped make it
possible including the City of Stamford. He sald that the fund was contributed
to by members over the past 20 years and through able and astute investments
and contributions, the fund has grown to a position with a surplus amount in
it. Rep. Lyons said that he did not think that the selected rebating to
certain members of a certain union 18 correct; it opens up "Pandora's box" as
far as the fiscal responsibilities for the city.



25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. JULY 6, 1993  25.

said that it also opens up "Pandora'’s box™ as far as
the political process for the city is concermed. He said that he shutters to
think what will happen if an individual is so intent on being elected mayor
that he can promise a rebate of any unions’ contributions and have the Board

approve it.

Rep. Lyons said that the contract that has been negotiated basically is a
contract with approximately 100 employees, the highest paid employees of the
city; the average salary is probably in the area of §50,000; the average
increase over this excluding the rebate is probably 15%; that is a $7,500
increase over four years not counting step increases if involved and a rebate
of anywhere from $2,500 to $5,000 to individuals.

Rep. Lyons stated that on the concessions on medical, if one looks at the
process in the country now, you have to say to yourself, "God knows what the
medical programs will be from the federal govermnment in the next two years.
Rep. Lyons said that he can accept the 4% in the fourth and fifth year, but he
cannot accept subjecting the city to a pension program that can be raided at
any whim by any labor negotiator or any mayor and if the Board stamps its
approval, every contract that is negotiated will want the same thing because,
*you did it for the big paying people, do it for us,” and we will be hard
pressed to say mno.

Rep. Lyons said that if the contract has to go to arbitration, let it go and
the Board will have another opportunity to vote on it or go back to
renegotiations. He said that if a wage increase is necessary in the first
year, the city would be better served than dipping into the fund.

Rep. Lyons asked his colleagues to vote against the contract because it is of
paramount importance to the city that the contract is not approved.

PRESIDENT LYONS resumed his Chair.
REP. BROMLEY Moved the question. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APFROVED by voice vote
with no dissenting votes.

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to approve the contract between the
Municipal Administrators and the City of Stamford. DEFEATED by a vote of 18
no, 12 yes votes with two abstentions.

The record will note that Rep. Summerville left the Floor for all discussions
and voting on the MAA contract.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Joan Rinaldi, Chairwoman - No report.

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian & James Rubino, Co-Chairpersons

REPE. NAKIAN said that the Committee met on Tuesday, June 29, 1993 at 7:30 p.m.
Present were Committee members James Rubino, Maria Nakian, Mary Lou Rinaldi,
Philip Stork and Gregory LaDestro; also present was Rep. Michael Larobina.



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, JULY 6, 1993 26.
ETHICS REVIEW COMMITIEE: (continued)
1. MATTER OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF A CODE OF PROCEDURE FOR THE BOARD OF ETHICS.
Submitted by James Rubino, Co-Chairperson, Ethics Review Committee,
6/16/93.

HELD IN COMMITTEE

REP. NAKIAN said that in February, the Law Department prepared a set of
procedural rules for Board of Ethics hearings. She sald that the Committee is
working with that text making various changes to fit the Board of Ethics; the
Committee should have it completed next month.

AUDIT OVERSICHT COMMITTIEE - Robert DeLuca & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairpersons
NO_REPORT

RESOLUTIONS

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING THE STAMFORD FESTIVAL OF THE ARTS.
Submitted by Rep. David Martin, D-19, 6/16/93.

NO MOTION MADE, NO ACTION TAKEN

REP, M. RINALDI Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the
Agenda. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by wvoice vote
with no dissenting votes.

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING CATHERINE C. CANDLAND AS
ENTREPRENEUR OF THE YEAR. Submitted by Rep. Mary Lou Rinaldi, 5th
District, 7/6/93.

REP. M. RINALDI Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded.

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice
vote with no dissenting votes.

MINUTES
1. JUNE 7, 1993 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved.

COMMUNICATIONS - None.

OLD BUSINESS - None.



27.

ADJOQURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded and Approved by voice vote,
the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 p.m.

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant
and Recording Secretary
22nd Board of Representatives

APPROVED:

Richard L. Lyons, President
22nd Board of Representatives

RLL:ak

Enclosures



NO

4

VOO & WNEO

28. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. JULY 6. 1993
STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 070553
NAME NO NAME
PRS EVANKO, JUDITH 21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA
PRS NAKTIAN, MARIA 22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN
PRS PIA, THOMAS 23 N/P CLEMMONS, GARY
PRS OWENS, BOBBY 24 PRS LAURIE, MARGGIE
PRS LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 PRS PERILLO, MILDRED
PRS KOSBOB, WILLIAM 26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS
PRS LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE
PRS RYBNICK, GERALD 28 N/P SHERER, DONALD
N/P CURTIS, JEFFREY 29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT
PRS SABIA, RONALD 30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J.
PRS MATHOCK, AUDREY 31 PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN
PRS JOHNSON, FRED 32 PRS BROMLEY, ELLEN
PRS DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL
PRS GERGLE, JOSEPH 34 PRS RINALDI, JOAN
PRS STORK, PHILIP 35 PRS LEYDON, JOHN F.
PRS BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 N/P JETTA, KURT A.
PRS RUBINO, JAMES “37 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU
PRS MELLIS, ELLEN 38 PRS MARTIN, DAVID
N/P WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN
PRS SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 PRS LYONS, RICHARD
NOT PRESENT 5 PRESENT 35
STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 07-06-1993
TEST VOTE YES
NAME NO NAME
YES EVANKO, JUDITH 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA
YES NAKTAN, MARTA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN
YES PIA, THOMAS 23 N/P CLEMMONS, GARY
YES OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES LAURIE, MARGGIE
YES LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 YES PERILIO, MILDRED
YES KOSBOB, WILLIAM 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS
YES LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE
YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 N/P SHERER, DONALD
N/P CURTIS, JEFFREY 29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT
YES SABIA, RONALD 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J.
YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN
YES JOHNSON, FRED 32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN
YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL
YES GERGLE, JOSEPH 14 YES RINALDI, JOAN
YES STORK, PHILIP 35 YES LEYDON, JOHN F.
YES BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 N/P JETTA, KURT A.
YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU
YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES MARTIN, DAVID
N/P WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN
YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES LYONS, RICHARD
N/P 5 X/V 0 YES 35 NO 0 ABS



